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ali.muhammad@transkarachi.pk

From: ali.muhammad@transkarachi.pk
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 12:49 pm
To: 'sohail@unicornpakistan.com'; 'moinassociates@yahoo.com'; 'engr_umair87

@hotmail.com'
Cc: 'wasif.ijlal@transkarachi.pk'; 'Murtaza Bukhari'; 'procurement@transkarachi.pk'; 

'shahid.anwar@transkarachi.pk'; cfo@transkarachi.pk; 'Iqbal Lalani'; 
'ahmad.kidwai@transkarachi.pk'; 'Zain Athar'

Subject: CANCELLATION OF BIDDING PROCEDURE - RFQ to carryout the Balance Work of 
C-89 Bungalow [Ref. No: KBRT-Works-Office Renov-02-2022]

Attention all the Bidders !! 
 
This refers to your Quotations submitted against the RFQ issued to carry out the Balance Work of C-89 
Bungalow [Ref. No: KBRT-Works-Office Renov-02-2022]. It is to inform you that the Bidding Procedure 
regarding the above referred procurement is hereby cancelled by the Competent Authority with 
immediate effect.  
 
Best Regards  
Ali Muhammad Memon 
(Secretary, Procurement Committee) 
 
 
Ali Muhammad Memon 
Contracts Management Specialist - BRT RED LINE  

 
C-89, Block 2, Clifton, near Bilal Masjid, Dr. Ziauddin Hospital Road,  
Karachi – Sindh, Pakistan 
 

Office: +92 (21) 99332440, 99332478, 99332512 | Mobile: +92 333 5855503 
Email: ali.muhammad@transkarachi.pk 
 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others 
authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. TransKarachi is neither 
liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. 
 

 Please save water, and paper. Don't print this unless you have to. 

 


